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May 25, 2016

William Legore

Dane County Regional Airport
4000 International Lane
Madison, Wisconsin 53704

RE:

Approval of a demolition permit to demolish a former military reserve center at 1439 Wright
Street with no proposed use [LNDUSE-2016-00034].

Dear Mr. Legore;

At its May 23, 2016 meeting, the Plan Commission found the standards met and approved your
demolition permit for 1439 Wright Street. The conditions of approval in the following sections shall be
satisfied prior to issuance of demolition or building permits for the project.

Please contact Brenda Stanley of the City Engineering Division at 267-1995 if you have questions
regarding the following eight (8) items:

1.

2.

3.

Prior to final approval of the demolition permit, the owner shall obtain a permit to plug each
existing sanitary sewer and/ or storm sewer lateral that serves a building that is proposed for
demolition. Prior to approval, the owner or owner’s representative shall obtain a permit to plug
each existing lateral that serves a building which is proposed for demolition. For each lateral to be
plugged, the owner shall complete a sewer lateral plugging application and pay the applicable
permit fees.

The applicant shall demonstrate compliance with Section 37.07 and 37.08 of Madison General
Ordinances regarding permissible soil loss rates. The erosion control plan shall include Universal Soil
Loss Equation (USLE) computations for the construction period. Measures shall be implemented in
order to maintain a soil loss rate below 5.0-tons per acre per year.

This site appears to disturb over 1 acre of land and requires a permit from the Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) for stormwater management and erosion control. The
City of Madison has been required by the WDNR to review projects for compliance with NR-216 and
NR-151 however a separate permit submittal is still required to the WDNR for this work. The City of
Madison cannot issue our permit until concurrence is obtained from the WDNR via their NOI or
WRAPP permit process. Contact Eric Rortvedt at 273-5612 of the WDNR to discuss this requirement.
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4. Complete an erosion control plan and complete weekly self-inspection of the erosion control
practices and post these inspections to the City of Madison website as required by Chapter 37 of
Madison General Ordinances.

5. The applicant shall replace all sidewalk and curb and gutter that abuts the property that is damaged
by the construction, or any sidewalk and curb and gutter, which the City Engineer determines needs
to be replaced because it is not at a desirable grade, regardless of whether the condition existed
prior to beginning construction.

6. All damage to the pavement on Wright Street and Straubel Street adjacent to this development shall
be restored in accordance with the City’s Pavement Patching Criteria.

7. All work in the public right-of-way shall be performed by a City licensed contractor.

8. The applicant shall close all abandoned driveways by replacing the curb in front of the driveways
and restoring the terrace with grass.

Please contact Jeff Quamme of the City Engineering Division—Mapping Section at 266-4097 if you have any
questions regarding the following three (3) items:

9. Public sanitary sewer crosses the southwest corner of this property. There does not appear to be an
easement of record for this section of sewer. Please work with Jeff Quamme of Engineering
Mapping (266-4097 or jrquamme@cityofmadison.com) to coordinate an easement for this portion
of public sanitary sewer.

10. Notify Lori Zenchenko (Lzenchenko@cityofmadison.com) when all of the impervious areas have
been removed and the entire site reseeded. The stormwater utility impervious area will then be
deleted and the area considered all pervious.

11. The site plan shall include all lot/ownership lines and existing utility locations.

Please contact Dennis Cawley of the Madison Water Utility at 261-9243 if you have any questions
regarding the following item:

12. The Madison Water Utility shall be notified to remove the water meter prior to demolition. All
operating private wells shall be identified and permitted by the Madison Water Utility and any
unused private wells shall be abandoned in accordance with MGO Section 13.21.

Please contact Jenny Kirchgatter, Assistant Zoning Administrator, 266-4429 if you have any questions
regarding the following three (3) items:

13. Provide a reuse/recycling plan, to be reviewed and approved by the City’s Recycling Coordinator
prior to a demolition permit being issued. MGO Section 28.185(7)(a)5 of the Zoning Ordinance
requires the submittal of documentation demonstrating compliance with the approved reuse and
recycling plan. Please note, the owner must submit documentation of recycling and reuse within 60
days of completion of demolition. A demolition or removal permit is valid for one (1) year from the
date of the Plan Commission approval.
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14. Approval of the demolition permit will require the removal of all structures including the principal
building, accessory garage, parking lot, and driveways. The driveway aprons shall be removed and
replaced with curb and gutter as per City of Madison Engineering and Traffic Engineering
requirements. During demolition and prior to curb and gutter, barriers shall be installed across the
driveways to prevent the parking of vehicles. Disturbed areas shall be graded and seeded or sod
planted to minimize erosion.

15. The site shall be maintained with grass or landscaping until a future development is proposed.
Future development shall go through the appropriate City of Madison approval processes.

Please contact Bill Sullivan of the Madison Fire Department at 261-9658 if you have any questions
regarding the following item:

16. Please consider allowing Madison Fire Department to conduct training sequences prior to
demolition. Contact Capt. Jerry Buechner of the MFD Training Division to discuss this possibility at
(608) 516-9195.

No interior, exterior or structural demolition or wrecking activities or remodeling activities (including
material reclamation activities by the applicant or a third party) shall commence nor any wrecking or
building permits be issued until the applicant has met all of the conditions of approval stated in this
letter.

Specific questions regarding the comments or conditions contained in this letter should be directed to
the commenting agency.

Please now follow the procedures listed below for obtaining permits for your project:

1. Please revise your plans per the above conditions and submit six (6) copies of a complete, fully
dimensioned plan set to the Zoning Administrator for final review and comment. Also be sure to
include any additional materials requested by these departments for their approval prior to sign off.

2. Approval of plans for this project does not include any approval to prune, remove or plant trees in
the public right of way. Permission for such activities must be obtained from the City Forester, 266-
4816.

3. A demolition or removal permit is valid for one (1) year from the date of the Plan Commission.
Where the plans have not been altered since issuance of the demolition or removal permit and the
permit has expired, the Director of Planning and Community and Economic Development may, after
consultation with the Alderperson of the District, approve an extension for up to 24 months from
the expiration date.

If you have any questions regarding obtaining your building permits, please contact the Zoning
Administrator at 266-4551. If you have any questions or if may be of any further assistance, please do
not hesitate to contact my office at 261-9632.
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Sincerely,

Timothy M. Parks
Planner

cc: Brenda Stanley, City Engineering Division
Jeff Quamme, City Engineering Division — Mapping Section
Jenny Kirchgatter, Assistant Zoning Administrator
Dennis Cawley, Madison Water Utility
Bill Sullivan, Madison Fire Department
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